



P 251.923.2111
10113 Foley Beach Express
Foley, AL 36535

June 30, 2017

Mayor Koniar and Council
City of Foley
PO Drawer 1750
Foley, AL 36536

Dear Mayor Koniar and Councilmembers,

We respectfully request permission to have fireworks for July 20, 21, 22, and 23 at 10pm nightly for our grand opening celebration weekend. The fireworks display will occur at the Park at OWA property located at 10113 Foley Beach Express, Foley, AL 36535.

PyroTecnico is the professional fireworks company that will be contracted to manage all aspects of the fireworks. This company is located in New Castle, Pennsylvania and is a national expert in this industry.

If approved, Erick Bertrand with Pyrotecnico will acquire all necessary permits on the state and local level and will act as the liaison with the City and State on all safety precautions.

Your consideration of the matter is much appreciated.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "K" followed by a long horizontal stroke.

Kristin Hellmich
Director of Marketing & Public Relations